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Hyde, Karen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

16 May 2011 16:24 
Hyde, Karen 
RE: Inquest of Gladys RICHARDS 

Hi Karen 

Thanks ever so much for your email. 

Rachel 

Code A i From: Hyde, Karen ~ ......................................................................................... , 
Sent: 16 May 2011 15:35 
To: Rachel Hawthorn 
Subject: Re: Inquest of Gladys R~CHARDS 

Hi Rachel, 

The Coroner states that the inquest is likely to be held in the autumn and that no final 
decision on the precise date or witnesses have been made yet. The Coroner, Mr Horsley has no 
further information to give at present. 

Karen HYDE 
Coroner’s Officer 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other reason, 
please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council. Email 
monitoring and blocking software may be used. 
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